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SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
 

Question and Answers #1 
Request for Proposal No. 2422002 

911 Preventative Maintenance  
Date: January 8, 2025 
Item No.1  

Question: With respect to “Inventory of Infrastructure Equipment to Be Maintained Through This 
Contract” for #1 Mt. Gardner” – What work (if any) is expected to be done at this site?  If there is 
(regular) work to be done, would it be quarterly? 

Answer: No work at this site is expected. 

Item No.2 

Question: With respect to “Inventory of Infrastructure Equipment to Be Maintained Through This 
Contract” for #2 Gold Fax (7 units?) – What work (if any) is expected to be done to these?  If there is 
work to be done, would it be quarterly? 

Answer: No routine (e.g. quarterly) work is anticipated. Repairs to be handled in coordination with 
manufacturer, as appropriate. 

Item No.3  

Question: Section 5.1.2 “a copy of resumes for each team member” Are you looking for a formal resume 
from each team member etc., or just a list of qualifications that pertains to this RFP? 

Answer: A list of experience and qualifications that pertains to this RFP is sufficient. 
 

  
  


